

Ralph C Feraco CEC AAC

Address

7836 Ionio Court Naples, Florida, 34114

PHONE (239)438-6575

EMAIL Chefrf@me.com

Profile

Award winning ACF Certified Executive Chef with 29 years of experience. Highly adaptable and accomplished in most cuisine types. Proven versatility with experience in the private club industry for the past 22 years. Adept at developing and working within budgets. while controlling food and labor costs. Can execute in the culinary arts, management, training, standardization, sales and member relation. Up to date with the latest trends and equipment in the industry.

Experience

EXECUTIVE CHEF, NAPLES SAILING AND YACHT CLUB, NAPLES, FLORIDA 2003-PRESENT

Directly responsible for a year round culinary team of 15, food, labor cost controls and monthly inventory. Work closely with General Manager to develop & maintain food service budgets. Work closely with members to customize their special event menu's while achieving an annual gross sales of 1.3 million dollars annually

EXECUTIVE CHEF, NASSAU COUNTRY CLUB, GLEN COVE, NY 1991-2003

Directly responsible for staff of 25 and 4 food outlets (in season), food & labor cost controls, and inventories. Worked closely with General Manager to develop & maintain annual food service budget with 5.2 million gross annual sales. Execute all custom menus for special events, weddings, and theme parties.

EXECUTIVE CHEF, HUNTINGTON BAY CLUB, HUNTINGTON, NY March 1991 - September 1991

EXECUTIVE SOUS CHEF, GARDEN CITY HOTEL, GARDEN CITY, NY 1985-1991 THE ONLY 5 STAR HOTEL IN LONG ISLAND

Affiliations

MEMBER OF THE AMERICAN CULINARY FEDERATION 1988-present. Past Chapter President 2004-2008

MEMBER OF THE AMERICAN ACADEMY OF CHEFS The honor society of the ACF 2008

Education

Johnson & Wales University, Associates Degree, Culinary Arts 1984

Skills

Chef Tec inventory and cost control software, excel programs, word, menu writing and development, serve safe certified, gluten free cooking and conscious cuisine concept, Rational Certified Chef,

Awards 2008-09 Gold Medal ACF Culinary Cup Orlando Florida 2004-08 International Gold and Silver Medal Culinary Olympics Erfurt Germany 2004 ACF Caxambas Chapter Chef of the Year 1995 ACF Long island Chapter Chef of the Year

References gladly furnished upon request